Record of Proceedings – September 9, 2024 Washington Township Trustees, Warren County, Ohio

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by President Scott Hagemeyer. With Trustee Jason Fisher, Fiscal Officer Sharon Coffman, and Road Supervisor Allen Stanforth present.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

The minutes of August 26 where mailed to the Trustees prior to the meeting for review. Warrants 12386 through 12392 totaling \$455,681.46 were presented for approval.

A motion was made by Mr. Fisher to approve the minutes for the August 26, 2024 regular meeting, Mr. Hagemeyer seconded. Hagemeyer, aye; Fisher, aye. Motion passed.

A motion was made by Mr. Fisher and seconded by Mr. Hagemeyer to pay the bills as presented. Hagemeyer, aye; Fisher, aye. Motion passed.

Present for the meeting were: Tim Books.

FROM THE FLOOR: None

ROADS REPORT: Allen Stanforth had nothing new to report.

• Mr. Hagemeyer stated that we have finally gotten the invoice from Jurgenson for Hopewell Meadows repaying. It came in at \$440,569.12. Which is under the amount budgeted.

OLD BUSINESS:

• Mr. Fisher stated that he, along with Mr. Stanforth, and Mr. Settlemyre had met with Ms. Christine Hadley of 445 Ward Koebel Road. The Township has received complaints from residents about trees growing in the roadway and hitting vehicles as they pass. They explained the Right-Of-Way to her and told her about the complaints that the Township has received. Ms. Hadley seemed as if she would take care of the problem.

If Ms. Hadley does not fix the problem by 9-18-2024 the Township will take care of it. Mr. Stanforth will go ahead and put some 20' markers out this week. Mr. Fisher will call them and let them know that they have until September 18, 2024 to get it taken care of.

- Mr. Hagemeyer said he nor Mr. Fisher have heard back from Chief Deputy Barry Riley or Deputy Pelfrey concerning the exhaust brake noise on Middleboro Road. We also have not received any more complaints at this time.
- The Trustees reviewed the new Salem/Morrow Fire and EMS Coverage Contract for 2025, 2026, and 2027. Mr. Hagemeyer and Mr. Fisher have no problems with the contract but will wait to vote on it until the next meeting so that Trustee Settlemyre can be present.
- The Trustees spoke about the current Fire/EMS Contract with Wayne Township which is in effect through 2025. Mr. Hagemeyer will contact them to see if they need to review it prior to that time.

• Mr. Fisher said that he has no updates on the Middleboro Road speed study or the warning signal at Clarksville Road and Wilmington Road.

NEW BUSINESS:

- Mr. Hagemeyer said there is an Ohio Township Association meeting to discus the annual dinner meeting on September 26, 2024.
- Mr. Hagemeyer reported that the CWJFD has been making lots of runs to 22/3 and Clarksville Road for accidents. They had 4 runs within 2 days. Mr. Fisher will contact Brianne Hetzel from ODOT and see if there are any thoughts or plans for that intersection. It had been mentioned at a meeting back in 2022 when Ms. Hetzel was present.
- Mr. Hagemeyer said that people have been posting on the Nextdoor social media page, about vehicles being broken into and rummaged through. He will speak to the Sheriff's Office and see if they have any information to share with us.

Ms. Coffman will put a note on the website concerning the possible break-ins.

• There being no further business, a motion was made by Mr. Fisher and seconded by Mr. Hagemeyer to adjourn the meeting at 7:31 PM.

Scott Hagemeyer Trustee President Sharon Coffman Fiscal Officer